


Caroline Beli

From: Cheryl Ward

Sent: 07 June 2012 10:44

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Exiension o cottage, & Mill Lane, Iburndale Application no. NYM/2012!03151FL
Attachments: plans.elevations.proposed.2-Layout?. pdf

Please book in {Cttee item — amended plans)

Mrs Cheryl Ward —

Planning Officer NY M Pa
North York Moors National Park -7 J%E 2012
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP

T: 01439 770657
F: 01438 772711

E-mail; planning@northyorkmoors-npa.gov.uk

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
Normal working Mon - Thurs

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of the North York Moors
National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential. If
you have received this message in error please reply to say so, and then delete the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or
distribuition by other than the addressee is forbidden,

From: John Beale

Sent: 07 June 2012 10:35

To: Cheryl Ward

Subject: Extension to cottage, 5 Mill Lane, Thurndale Application no. NYM/2012/0315/FL

Dear Mrs Ward

‘Thankyou for your letter of 28th May 2012 suggesting certain amendments to the proposals as submitted.

I have revised the drawing accordingly and now attach a copy ( 2037/2¢ ) for your consideration.

Unfortunately I have not been able to inset the extension from the main building as we are intending to build
off the existing kitchen and bathroom walls. The latter currently comprises a retaining wall to the garden at
the rear, and would be difficult to reconstruct without disruption to the adjoining owners garden, and loss of
space within the bathroom.

Also, if the front wall was inset, it would foul the door opening between the kitchen and living room




We hope that the amendments will make the proposals more acceptable to the Members.

Regards

JohnBeale

John Beale Dip. Arch RIBA

Easdale Lane

The Cottesmore

Carleton NYMNPA
Pontefract -7 JUN 2012
WF8 3RW

Scanned by MailDefender - managed email security from intY - www.maildefender.net
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REAR ELEVATILN

External Walls - Cavity construction comprising -150mm thick coursed natural stone
outer leaf, 100mm cavity with S0mm Kingspan rigid foom boord insulotion, 100mm
solld blockwork with 2 coot plesterwork,

Roof — 40deg. pltch

Notural clay pantlles to match existihg on treated softwood tlling battens
on breathable soarking membrane, on 1759x30mm rafters B 400mm c/s.

Sloping cellings to be Insulated with 125mm Kingspon rigid foam board
ihsulatlon, and underdrawn with 12.35mm plasterboard. and skim,

Windows to be purpose moade veritical sliding sosh softwood Incorporating sealed
double glazing units,

Rooflights to be Vetux MO4 centre plvot clear glozed pine finish,

Sliding screens to be white polyester powder coated aluminlum incorporating
sealed laminated double glazing unlts,

Gutters and rainwater plpes to be block pvc to match the existing

SECTION

Rev C - Window sizws In extension reduced 1/6/2012
Rev B - Ensulte roof skylight removed $/5/2012
Rev &4 — Windows altered to extension 1/8/2011
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